NOTICE OF MEETING OT THE ARANSAS PATHWAYS STEERING COMMITTEE ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

NOTICE IS HERE BY GIVEN THAT A MEETING OF THE ABOVE NAMED COMMITTEE UTCA GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.001 (4) WILL BE HELD ON THE March 22, 2022 AT 10:00 A.M. at the AQUARIUM EDUCATION CENTER, 706 NAVIGATION CIRCLE, ROCKPORT TX AND ZOOM WHICH A QUORUM OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MAY BE PRESENT. THE FOLLOWING SUBJECTS WILL BE DISCUSSED, TO-WIT:

- OPEN MEETING AND DECLARE QUORUM. <u>McLallen</u> HEAR COMMENTS OF CITIZENS TO BE HEARD. McLallen
- 2. HEAR AND APPROVE MINUTES OF THE MEETING: Feb 15 meeting at AEC- McLallen
- 3. HEAR, DISCUSS AND APPROVE, IF APPROPRIATE, REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE MARKETING COMMITTEE- <u>Jumper</u>: Spring Fling happening in April
- 4. HEAR, DISCUSS AND APPROVE, IF APPROPRIATE, THE FOLLOWING TECHNICAL COMMITTEE REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:
 - PROJECT COORDINATOR-<u>Heard:</u> 1) Tule West: QR stickers not sticking, rolling and coming off. Need more of a sticker type. 2) Tule
 West: Jennifer getting bids from contractors to replace either side of bridge. 3) Visitor's Guide for Pilot: need to vote 3) Jennifer is
 getting quotes for crushed limestone for trails.
 - BIRDING-(<u>Debra</u>) <u>Strothman:</u> walked sites with Jennifer on Mar 15th: Connie Hagar & Ivy Ln. Ivy Ln. 1) recommending that a map of the trails be placed at the trailhead. 2) The directional markers need to be re-painted as most of the arrows have faded. 3) suggesting that numbers signs be placed next to the benches that sit across from bird drips. These numbers can also be placed on the entrance map. 4) suggesting that the trails be named, such as Cardinal Ln, Warbler Way, Titmouse Trail, Chickadee Circle...are just some ideas. We can replace the directional arrow signs with the new signs that have the name AND arrow. The trail names can be included on the entrance map. 5) Met a lady from S Dakota birding at Ivy Ln. She had taken pictures of a few birds in Rockport and asked help with identifying them. She did ask about a map of the Ivy trails, since she found it confusing walking in there. 6) Site looks great and walking trails well maintained. Connie Hagar: Site looks great, walking trails well maintained. A couple of water drips were not working. Jennifer contacting Mary.
 - VOLUNTEERS-<u>Heard/Stranahan</u>: clean up dates: Mar 25th Ivy Ln & Mar 26th Linda Castro. Nature Walk: Mar 19th Ivy Ln with Kris Kirkwood.
- HISTORICAL <u>Stranahan:</u> April 9, 10:30 AM The Friends of the History Center invite members and guests to join them to cut a cake and celebrate the ten-year anniversary while the Plant Exchange sponsored by Keep Aransas County Beautiful (KACB) is in session. April 10, 2:00 PM the program, "Cultural Arts from Vietnam," will be held at the Fulton Mansion State Historic Site, cosponsor of the even with the Friends of the History Center. April 11 Nominations for the Historic Preservation Honor Award should be submitted by Monday, April 11. Awards will be made on Friday, May 13, 6:00 PM at the History Center for Aransas County. May 6, 6:30 PM exhibit opening "Unsung Heroines" with Kathryn Childers as speaker. Docents training May 5, 11:30 AM.
- TRAILS-<u>Heard</u>: Debra talk about wish list.
- KAYAK- <u>Heard: all being used/look good</u>. Trash dumping
- 5. HEAR DISCUSS AND APPROVE, IF APPROPRIATE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS FROM CHAIRS: Volunteer Appreciation Dinner vote on caterer & gift
- SET DATE FOR NEXT MEETING AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS.
- 7. ADJOURN
- 8. DATED THIS THE March 22, 2022

CERTIFICATION

It is hereby affirmed that this NOTICE OF MEETING was duly posted at the Aransas County Courthouse at least seventy-two (72) hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting, on a bulletin board that is readily accessible to the general public during normal business hours and also on the Aransas County website, in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act and Texas Government Code 551.043.

Jennifer Heard

Aransas County Project Coordinator

MAR 1 6 2022

CARRIE ARRINGTON
COUNTY CLERK, ARANSAS CO., TEXAS